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MEMORANDUM

^/j/AWW^
Per Engebak, Chief
Americas Section

Robert J. Ledogar
Senior

21 August, 1995

1^^- W6o%
To:

From:

Subject: /*"" Transmission of Files on the Summit of the Americas and the OAS

,.SKV>*T Ĵ L. /^Cfrxjcjl'jk... S^fe.
Since I am retiring at the end of this month I must hand over all my files to the

appropriate persons. In the case of these two sets of files you are the appropriate person since
they both deal with hemispheric issues. My successor, J. Bertrand Mendis, is not the appropria
person because responsibility for these matters was assigned to me more in a personal capacij
than in relation to the job of the Senior Planning Officer.

r1. Files on the Hemispheric Summitmy

These files should probably go the Archives eventually, but since the Summit took
place less than a year ago and follow-up action is still going on, it is appropriate that you hold on
to them for a while longer. I have kept only what I consider to be the essential materials. They
are arranged as follows:

Hemispheric Summit - Background
" ' - Preparatory Activities
" " - Official Correspondence
" " - Field Office Correspondence

- Outcome
" " - M. Mauras Letter to the Washington Post
" " - First Ladies' Symposium - Preparation

" -Video
" -Follow-up
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